DUCHY LANCASTER

1 Lancaster Place, Strand, London WC2E 7ED

Our Reference HBW

I Gotede 1019

Michele Gregory

Case Manager

The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House
Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Dear Sirs
A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool Improvement Scheme

Application for a Development Consent Order
Reference Number TR010035

We write further to our letter of 22 May 2019.

The purpose of this letter is to confirm that the Duchy of Lancaster has had sight of the revised
draft Development Consent Order submitted at Deadline 5 and confirms that the Chancellor of the
Duchy of Lancaster's consent contained in our letter of 22 May 2019, for the purposes of sections

135(1) and 135(2) of the Planning Act 2008, remains.

Yours faithfully

For and on behalf of The Chancellor and the Council of Her Majesty's Duchy of Lancaster

Hugh Bruce-Watt LLB
The Solicitor for the Affairs of the Duchy of Lancaster
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